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TO: All Principals @\
FROM: Maurice L. Woods m )

Chief Strategy & Operations Officer

VIA: Valerie S. Wanza, Ph.D.
Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer

SUBJECT: COMMERCIAL FOOD DELIVERY SERVICES FOR STUDENTS

Unauthorized visitors are not allowed on the property of Broward County Public Schools for
the delivery of student ordered commercial meals. Administrators must enforce all campus
safety procedures for the benefit of the entire school community.

A variety of commercial food delivery services, such as UberEATS™, allow the use of mobile
phone applications to place orders from local restaurants with food items being delivered to
the requested location. High school students have attempted to utilize these services to have
“takeout food” delivered to their school during the school day.

Broward County Public Schools are closed campuses. Students are not permitted to order
food items to be delivered to school campuses. School personnel are not permitted to accept
commercial food deliveries for students.

If you have any questions, please contact the Food and Nutrition Services Department at
754-321-0215.
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cc:  Mary Mulder, Director, Food and Nutrition Services Department
Directors, School Performance and Accountability
Diane Punziano, Assistant Director, Food and Nutrition Services Department
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